



October 3rd 2018 Meeting Notes

Secretaries Report

- Secretary report was read from the September meeting and approved.

Treasurers Report

- Treasurer's report was read by President in Greg's absence and approved with the following transactions.
 - \$54.46 to Arlin for gas and \$3800.00 to Reiser Implement for the new mower and tractor were the expenses this month
 - \$0.00 income this month

Old Business

- The Groupme app is being used to communicate between members. If you are interested in being added to the group that is using the app. Please let Neil know and he will get you set up.

New Business

- Discussed the purchase of the new mower and tractor at the meeting. We purchased a 1952 Ford 8N tractor and a used 3 point mower for a replacement of Alice.
 - Dick will go through and do a baseline check of all functions to make sure the new tractor is functioning properly and we know the level of health for future issues.
 - Dick will be putting together a user manual for the new tractor and we will teach anyone that wants to mow how the functions work.
- Alice is on the O'Town Auction block with a reserve. If the reserve is not met we will work on selling her ourselves.
- October 6th is the field workday. We will mow, take down and replace the remaining spectator fencing with new fencing that is similar to what was put up on the south end at the Aerotow. We will also seal the table tops with Thompsons water seal.
- Field shutdown is scheduled for October 27th. Bring something to fly after the work is done.
- The new 'What's Up' newsletter is posted on the website.
- For our December meeting we will not hold a meeting but will do our year end dinner. We will look if the new Tories will be open or look at other locations. It was requested to have name tags this year so the new members can put a name to the faces they see.
- Neil will be putting together our proposal for the AMA Grant. This is due to the Regional VP by March 1st deadline.
- It was also discussed to invite the Regional VP to one of our fun fly's next year. We will toss out the invite when we get our summer events scheduled. Maybe during the Aero-tow or one of our events.

Next formal business meeting will be on November 7th @ 6:30PM – 8:00PM in the Gainey Room of the Owatonna Public Library.